
January 11, 1965

LY. Myers
ROHDUER GEHRIG & COMPANY
Carso Buildinz So
Room 205
Kennedy international Airport
Jamaica 3C, New York

Dear or. Myers:

Onte again we have had fadlure of delivery of a packeage Trom Africa and this tine it is quite clearly completel-:the fault of Rohner Gehrig & Company. I therefore do notintend to nay anything concernin: your bill neTerence25089299 as of 1/7, and I an returning your Invoice here»with. Purthervyiore, I an going to consult with our lesaladvisor to sec if you would not be responsible for tne lossyof these fish so that damages might be recoverable.

ino aut shell, these fish arrived in “enoedy AirportOn BOAC, Plisht 505-693-765 on 12/31/64 on 2 normal businessJay in the middle of the week. Paese fish were not forwardedby you in accordance with four bill of lading, sumber 16777—2933967 until the Ash of January. In other words, thesefish sat in your Cargo buildins for four days. As a resultof which tyvo of the larse specimens were dead ‘on arrival inJenuver,.

Our Institute will no longer make use of yOux services,and i do not expect that you should receive any furtherShipments for us. I am very disacpoinuted in the inadequateuanner in which you have handled these Shipments and haveacted as our Agents.

Yours truly,

Henry Swan, M.D.
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